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Ruth Nettles

From: Holsinger, Brame N. [BNHOLSIN@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Mecnday, June 02, 2008 2:07 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Refiling of Gulf Power Company's Responses to Staff's Data Request dated May 19, 2008

Atiachments: 05-30-08 Response to Staff Data Req Dated 05-19-08.pdf

A. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company, One Energy Place, Pensacola, FL 32520
850.444 6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

B. 080001-Ei
C. Guif Power Company
D. Document consists of four pages.

The attached document is a letter to Ms. Ann Cole transmitting Gulf Power Company’s responses to Staff's
Data Request dated May 19, 2008, which was inadvertently filed on May 30, 2008 without attachments to
the letter.

Lrans (fooiper

Brame Holsinger

GULF POWER COMPANY

Corporate Secretarial Administration, Bin 0786
Phone: 850-444-6696

Fax: 850-444-6026

Internal Phone: B8-420-6696

Internal Fax: 8-420-6026

DOCUMI YT NI MR [DATE
04683 JN-28

6/2/2008
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Susgan D. Ritenour One Engrgy Piace
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520 0787
and Regulatary Manager
Tel 850.444 6231
Fax 850.444.6026
SDRITENO@southernco.com

GULF A
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

May 30, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boutevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

RE: Docket No. 080001-El

Enclosed is a copy of Gulf Power Company’s complete set of responses to
Staff's Data Request dated May 19, 2008.

Sincerely,

O .
MW

bh
Enclosures

cc w/encl.: Lisa Bennett, Esq. (electronically)
Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuef and Purchased Power Cost

)
Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentive Factor )

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 080001-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was fusnished by U. S. mail this 30" day of

May, 2008, on the following:

John T. Burnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

5t. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Aftorney for Florida
Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
Attorney for Florida Industriai
Power Users Group

McWhirter Reeves & Davidson
400 N Tampa St., Suite 2450
Tampa FL 33602

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740

Michael B. Twomey

Attorney for AARP

P. 0. Box 5256

Tallahassee FL 32314-5256

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Skokie Boulevard, Ste. 400
Northbrook Il. 60062

Mehrdad Khojasteh

Florida Public Utilities Company

P. Q. Box 3395

West Palm Beach FL 33402-3395

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.
Associate General Counsel for
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

Lee L. Wiliis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co.
Ausley & McMullen

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee FL. 32399-1400

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assisttant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol-PLOA

Tallahassee FL 32399-1050

o)

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

FL. Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

Jeffrey S. Bartel

Vice President

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859

Paula K. Brown, Administrator
Regutatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. O. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq.
Messer, Caparelle & Self, P.A.
P. 0. Box 15579

Tallahassee FL 32317

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth, West Tower
Washington DC 20007-5201

JEFFREY-A. ST,

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE
P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL. 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



Staff May 19, 2008 Data Request
Docket No. 080001-EI

GULF POWER COMPANY

May 30, 2008

ltemn No. 1

Page 1 of 1

L. List any problems you have encountered in complying with the Commission’s guidelines
as set forth in the Hedging Order. In responding to this question, an explanation of why
or how the procedure has been a problem will be helpful in finding a possible solution.

GULF’S RESPONSE:

Gulf has not had any problems complying with the Commission’s guidelines as set forth
in the Hedging Order, FPSC Order No. PSC-1284-FOF-EI
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Staff May 19, 2008 Data Request
Docket No. 080001-El

GULF POWER COMPANY

May 30, 2008

ltem No. 2

Page 1 of 1

2. What, if any, improvements would you suggest to the Commission’s guidelines set forth
in the Hedging Order?

GULF’S RESPONSE:

Gulf does not suggest any improvements to the Hedging Order at this time. The recent
issuance of FPSC Order No. PSC-08-0316-PAA-EI, clarifying the timing of the review of
hedging results, is an improvement to the existing process.




